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Diamond Williams 

From: Williams, Monica A. [MOWILLIA@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, September 01,2011 3:13 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Second Motion for Temporary Protective Order 
Attachments: Second Motion for Temporary Protective Order OPC 2nd .PDF 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

6. Docket No. 110138-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 6 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Second Motion for Temporary Protective 
Order pertaining to the Office of Public Counsel's Second Request to produce Documents 
and Second Set of Interrogatories to Gulf Power. 

Monica Williams 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520-0786 
p (850) 444-6254 
f (850) 444-6026 
8-420-6254 

9/1/2011 



T o y  A. Daw8 
Pssistant SeCretarfaM) Pensacda. Fbnda 3252&0706 
Asststant Treasurer 

One Energy Placs 

Tel850 444 6664 
Fax 8% 444 6026 
TADAVISBDsauthernm mm 

September I ,  201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2590 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 323940850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: Docket No. 110138-El 

Attached is the Second Motion for Temporary Protective Order pertaining to the Office of 
Public Counsel's Second Request to Produce Documents and Second Set of 
Interrogatories to GuH Power. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 



BEFORS THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by Gulf Docket No. 110138-EI 
Power Company. Dated: September 1,2011 

t 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
SECO N D M o T X O N F 0 R " E M X ) ~  Y PROTECTIVE ORDEQ 

Gulf Power Company (''Gulf'), by and through undesigned couhsel, hereby moves 

pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(6), Florida Administrative 

Code, for entry of a Temporary Protective Order covexing confidential documents and 

infomation sought in discovery by the office of Public Counsel (''OPC) and as grounds 

therefore states as follows: 

1. In its Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 75-85) and Second 

Interrogatories to Gulf Power (Nos. 88-153) dated August 2, 2011, OPC has requested the 

discovery of proprietary confidential business infomation as defined pursuant to section 

366.093(3), Florida Statutes. 

2. Specifically, Gulfs responses to Interrogatory Nos. 135, 144 and 152 include 

non-public salary and benefits data for filled and planned positions. Public disclosure of this 

information could provide Gulfs competitors with an advantage in acquiring and obtaining 

qualified employees. increase Gulf's employee turnover and associated training costs, and give 

prospective employees an advantage in negotiating compensation packages, leading to increases 

in the overall amount paid to employees. This information is confidential pursuant to section 

366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. SSG, Ron 'da Power & LI 'ebt v. Florida Public Servicp 

Commission, 31 So.3d 860 (Fla 1" DCA 2010). 

Similarly, Gulfs response to request number 77 of Opc's Second Request for Production 

of Documents includes confidential pricing terms contained in a contract for services from a 
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third party vendor. Such information, if made available to the public, could place Gulf at a 

competitive disadvantage with respect to competitors when attempting to contract for like 

services. as well as paties with which Gulf would hope to contract in the future. If market 

participants possessed Gulfs confidential information they would be able to adjust their behavior 

in the market place thereby changing the prices at which Gulf is able to contract for such 

services. This information is confidential pursuant to section 366.093(3)(d) and (e), Florida 

Statutes. 

3. Section 366.093(2), Ronda Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(6), Florida 

Administrative Code, direct that all records produced pursuant to a discovery request for which 

proprietary confidential status is requested shall be tmated by OPC as confidential and shall be 

exempt from the public records law, Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes. Gulf, by this motion, is 

ek ing  protection of all confidential information that Gulf will produce to OPC in this matter 

pumant to OPC's Second Request for Production of Documents and Second Interrogatories. 

This protection should extend not only to OPC, but also to any consultants or advisors 

whom OPC has contracted for purposes of this proc g. Gulf has recorded the awmpriate 

objections to providing such confidential. prop nes information. and will provide 

documents and information responsive to these requests marked as confidential subject to this 

motion, the law, Commission d e s ,  and Gulf's objections. By following this procedure and 

producing this information, Gulf is not waiving its right to seek further reliif as necessary to 

make certain that its confidential. proprietary, business information in not publicly disclosed. 

4. For ease of reference, Gulf is producing two versions of its responses to OPC's 

Second Interrogatories. One version contains confidential information which has been 

highlighted in yellow. The second version has been redacted in black. Confidential information 
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contained in Gulfs response to request number 77 of OPC’s Second Request for Production of 

Documents has been highlighted and will be provided on a separate DVD conspicuously labeled 

as “confidential.” 

Gulf requests that in C O M C C ~ ~ O ~  with the entry of a temporary protective order. the 

Commission also request Public Counsel to provide Gulf with notice of its intent to use such 

confidential information in connection with g in this matter. 

WIEREFORE, Gulf requests that the Commission enter an Order grant Motion 

for Temporary Protective Order dating to information identified as confidential and produced in 

response to OPC’s Second Interrogatories and Second w e s t  for Production of Documents, 

instructing Public Counsel to continue to treat it as confidential, and requiring Public Counsel to 

provide Gulf with notice of its intent to use such confidential information in connection with the 

hearhg in accord with the prehearing order governing procedure. 

Respectfully submitted this 1“ day of September, 201 1. 

s/ Steven R. Gn ’f fin 

Florida Bar No. 325953 

P. 0. Box 12950 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pcnsacola, FL 32576-2950 
(850) 432-2451 

CHARLES A. GUYTON 
Florida Bar No. 398039 
Gunster, Yoakley &Stewart, PA. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1980 
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RICHARD D. MELSON 
Florida Bar No. 201243 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee. FL 323 12 

Power Company 
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Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. KellyNoseph A. 
McGlothlio/Erik 
do The Florida kgiShNR 
11 1 W. Madison Street, 
Room 812 

Kellv.ir@leP state.fl.us 
p l c ~ o ~  ' n . i o m t a  te.fl.us 
Savler.enk@lce. s- 

Tallahass~, FL 32393-1400 

Merchan t.tricia@lee.s tate.fl.us 

Caroline Klancke 
Kcin0 Young 
MarthaBamra 
Oflice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 S h u d  Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
~ @ v s c . s t a t e . f l , u s  

@mc.state.fl.us 
kvoune@wtate.fl. US 

Young Law Firm 
Robert Scheffel Wright/lohn T. La 
Via, 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, l% 32301 
&eht@wlaw.n& 

~ " I C A T E  OF SERVIC& 

1-Y CERTIFY that a true an of the foregoing has been furnished 

electronically on this 1'' day of September, as indicated below. 

Florida Industrial Power 

Vicki 6. Kaufman/Jon C. 
Moyle, Jr. 

Tallahassee. FL 32301 do Keefe Law Fii 
crmvton@rmnster.com 118 Noah Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
an@kanmlaw.com 

Richard Melson jmovle@kanmlaw.com 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee FL 32312 

UserSGroup 

Federal Executive Agencies 
do Major Christopher C. 

Florida Retail Thompson 

&uen.white@tvndall.af.mil 

B Y  $/Steven R Griffin 
Steven R. Griftin 
Fla. Bar No. 627569 


